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Mr. J. G. Herbein

Vice President

Metropolitan Edison Company
P. 0. Box 542

Reading, Pannsylvania 19640

Dear Mr. Herbein:

In May 1976, we issued guidelines reflecting the NRC's policy regarding
the implementation of General Design Criterion 3 - Fire Protection.
Since that time, you have performed a fire hazards analysis for your
facility and have compared its fire protection program with the NRC
guidelines.

In Tate 1976, we set October 1980 as the date for completing the imple-
mentation of all modifications associated with this program. This
implementation schedule recognized that such mod:ifications should

be compieted as soon as practical, with due consideration of the

nature of the modifications. For example, minor modifications,
adoption of administrative controls and additional portable equip-

ment would be completed within six montis; however, major modifications
would require a year or more to complete and some modifications would
be coordinated with refueling outages.

In your case, Table 3.1 "Implementation Date for Modification® in the

Fire Protection Safety Evaluation Report dated September 19, 1978 shows the
implementation dates of many items coordinated with the end of the 1980
Refueling Outage (EOR-20) and beyond. Since the restart date for TMI-1

has not been established, the 1980 refueling date is also indefinite.
Therefore, you are requested, within 45 days to revise the implementation
dates of Table 3.1 showing calendar dates for all items.

By their Memorandum and Orcder in the matter of the Union of Concerned
Scientists' Petition for Emergency and Remedial Action, dated April 13,

1978, the Commission directed the staff to use their best efforts to maintain
this schedule, and also directed that the Commission be advised if any
slippage is anticipated, along with suggested corrective actions.
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Mr. J. G. Herbein -2~

We urge you to apply your best efforts to improve your schedules for
completion of as many of the fire protection modifications at your
facility as possible during the current plant shutdown period, and
prior to October 1980 You should also submi: on an expedited basis
any information that is still outstanding with regard to open items

and required design details.
Sincerely, ,/
o

D. Eisenhut, Acting Director
7/ Division of Operating Reactors

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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G. F. Trowbfidge CEsquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
1800 11 Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20036

GPU Service Corporation

Richard W. Feward, Project Manager
M-. E. G. Wallace, Licensing Manager
260 Cherry Hill Road

Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

Pennsylvania Electriz Company
Mr. R. W. Conrad

Vice President, Generation
1001 Broad Street

Jonnstown, Pennsylvania 15907

tirg lary V. Southard, Chairman
Citizens for a Safe Environment
°, 0. Box 405

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17108

Mr. Robert B. Borsum

Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Generation Divisior
Suite 420, 7735 01d Georgetown Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20014
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